Remedia - German soybean baby formula suspected in infant
encephalopathy in Israel


Good morning Fransy and Trueman,
You would think that "they" could add up 2 and 2 and get 4 at least part of
the time.


When every blade of grass is gone they will cry " We didn't know!!!!"
Lisa


----- Original Message -----
From: "- Fransy" <fransy@brutele.be>
To: "Trueman Tuck" <advocate-trueman@taxtyranny.ca>; "Lisa JENNINGS"
<lisa@jennings2743.fslife.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2003 1:29 AM
Subject: Re: Remedia - German soybean baby formula suspected in infant
encephalopathy in Israel


Hi Lisa and Trueman,


As I undestood from the specialists and a Biogene list that commercialy speaking there isn't any other kind around anymore! Do we only realize the work and resources it will take to go back the original way? If ever possible!

Truly genocidal, isn't it?

Fransy

From: "Trueman Tuck" <advocate-trueman@taxtyranny.ca>
To: "Lisa JENNINGS" <lisa@jennings2743.fslife.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2003 6:43 PM
Subject: RE: Remedia - German soybean baby formula suspected in infant

 encephalopathy in Israel

Hello Lisa,

Good question.

Trueman

From: Lisa JENNINGS [mailto:lisa@jennings2743.fslife.co.uk]
Sent: Sunday, November 09, 2003 11:49 AM
To: Trueman Tuck
Subject: Re: Remedia - German soybean baby formula suspected in infant encephalopathy in Israel

Dear Trueman, It would be interesting to know if  the product is made with
GM soya. Lisa Jennings

From: "Trueman Tuck" <advocate-trueman@taxtyranny.ca>
To: "Health Fraud" <healthfraud@lists.quackwatch.com>; "Terry Polevoy"
<tpolevoy@healthwatcher.net>
Cc: "Moshe Miller" <heinz_israel@remedia.co.il>
Sent: Sunday, November 09, 2003 4:14 PM
Subject: RE: Remedia - German soybean baby formula suspected in infant

encephalopathy in Israel

Dr. Terry,

You are a real comedian!

What does a potentially dangerous food have to do with highly safe dietary supplements?

Peanuts, milk, water, meat, aspartame, etc. are all far more
scientifically proven to have dramatically higher AER incidents than our non-toxic, non-drug medicinal foods.


We will stand before any court, international body, parliament, etc. with the science that we have assembled to prove this.


By the way we understand that Dr. James Lunney's radio show promoting
every citizen's inherent right to information, health professional, and
medicine - either non-toxic non-drug, or otherwise went very well yesterday.

If you want the link please let me know.

Yours for informed freedom of choice,
Trueman Tuck Friends of Freedom Inc.
 www.friendsoffreedom.org

From: Terry Polevoy [mailto:tpolevoy@healthwatcher.net]
Sent: Sunday, November 09, 2003 6:22 AM
To: Health Fraud
Cc: Moshe Miller
Subject: Remedia - German soybean baby formula suspected in infant

 encephalopathy in Israel

I was really struck by the nature of this story from Israel this week,
what with Codex meetings and all having taken place in Europe. If something in
this baby formula is causing mayhem in Israel, and it comes from a country as advanced as Germany in the area of natural health regulation, what the hell would happen in the James Lunney universe if Bill C-420 is passed next year in Canada. He is asking for nutraceuticals to come under the food category, not the drug category as far as regulations are concerned.


I wonder if Canadians were able import this baby formula into Canada if
this would occur here as well. There are many German markets in the Kitchener-Waterloo area, and I will call them next week to see if they
carry this formula. It might be a good idea if Health Canada or the CFIA did the same.

Terry

http://www.jpost.com/servlet/Satellite?pagename=JPost/JPArticle/Printer&cid=1068355970882

Remedia suspected in 10 babies' encephalopathy

Judy Siegel-Itzkovich Nov. 9, 2003

The common denominator so far among 10 babies hospitalized with encephalopathy in several months, three in the past week, is that all of them drank non-dairy soya-based Remedia infant formula. Four of them are in serious condition at Schneider Children's Medical Center of Israel in
Petah Tikva. Two of the 10 babies have died.


Dr. Dorit Nitzan-Kalusky, head of the Health Ministry's Food and Nutrition Service, decided over the weekend to take this type of formula off the shelves at least until lab tests determine if there was anything in the German-made powder that could have caused the babies to suffer convulsions and go into a coma. Thousands of babies consume the formula.

The powder is imported by the Israeli company from Germany, which makes it without any cow's milk components for children who suffer from lactose intolerance or whose Haredi parents prefer a non-dairy formula so as no to complicate meat meals.

The Health Ministry said Saturday night that the German company changed
the components of its formula last spring, which is when the complications
began to appear. The ministry also said that because of the relatively
widespread use of the non-dairy formula in the haredi community, rabbis permitted loudspeakers to be used in their neighborhoods on Shabbat to warn parents against using the formula. Announcements about the formula were also made
in synagogues. Clalit Health Services reported that over 10,000 calls were received from worried parents whose babies drink the formula, and hundreds of babies who seemed sick were brought to emergency rooms.

The symptoms of the condition leading to encephalopathy include apathy, nausea, vomiting, and later convulsions and loss of consciousness.

Schneider pediatricians reported that they were surprised by the three
cases in one week, as they usually treat one case of encephalopathy - which can have numerous causes - in two months. Suspicious, they immediately
informed the Health Ministry, which began interviewing the families for in-depth epidemiological investigation. The babies had not been in any contact, but all of them had been fed the non-dairy Remedia formula. While it has not been proven that the formula had something that caused the illness, the company was informed and told that the product would temporarily be taken off the market.


Dr. Itamar Shalit, head of the infectious diseases unit at Schneider, said there has so far been no sign so far of any virus, bacteria, or other infectious agent in the babies and that it was not contagious, as no one
in the families had been infected. "This is a very rare, enigmatic
occurrence," he said. "It is not clear whether the babies have suffered any permanent brain damage, but the brain stem in the brain has been affected, according to magnetic resonance instrument scans. Still, it may be reversible. One child who reached Schneider a few months ago suffered brain damage and is still hospitalized, while another recovered completely."

Shalit said that epidemiological studies and tests would look for some
toxic or environmental cause in addition to an infectious agent. The four babies
are attached to a respirator and receiving antibiotics and antiviral drugs at least until a pathogen is ruled out.

This article can also be read at
http://www.jpost.com/servlet/Satellite?pagename=JPost/JPArticle/ShowFull&cid=1068355970882

Links to Remedia:

http://www.koshertoday.com/kosher%20today%20archives/1999/0899/all%20text.htm - 1999 article that says Heinz bought an interest in this Israeli company.

Heinz Moves Into Israeli Market with Remedia Acquisition

The H.J. Heinz Company became the latest major American food manufacturer
to acquire a piece of an Israeli food company. Heinz bought 51% of the
Israeli baby food maker Remedia Ltd. for $10 million. The acquisition is also an
important addition to the growing prominence of Heinz in the kosher
market, which was a pioneer in acquiring kosher certification in the 1930's.

Remedia, which is the leading brand in infant cereals and biscuits, is
also the second largest producer of infant milks. It controls a third of the
baby food market and has estimated annual sales of $24.4 million

There is absolutely NO information on the H.J. Heinz company web site in
the U.S about this:

 http://www.heinz.com/jsp/index.jsp

H.J. Heinz Company (ticker: HNZ, exchange: New York Stock Exchange) News
Release - 15-Jul-1999

Heinz Expands Its International Infant Nutrition Business with the
Acquisition of Remedia in Israel

http://www.corporate-ir.net/ireye/ir_site.zhtml?ticker=HNZ&script=410&layout=9&item_id=41112

For those of you who read Hebrew, this is their web site. If anyone can
translate this please let us know if there is news of this on their
website.

http://remedia.co.il/catalog/cellSystem/cellGui/105/guiShowHPage.asp?siteId=
105&itemId=21&categoryId=22&rnd=.8816797&mainCategory=0

 

